Kourosh To Michael Holbrook/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1
Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1

12/05/2008 08:52 AM

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Wardie-1 - Daily Update to 0600hrs, 11 May 2008

Hi Michael
Please for your record.
KM

Regards

Kourosh Mehin

Dr Kourosh Mehin

Principal Petroleum Resources Advisor
Tel.: (61 3) 9658 4416

Fax.: (61 3) 9658 4499

Mobile: 0419 597 010

----- Forwarded by Kourosh Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1 on 12/05/2008 08:51 AM -----

"Tony Kress"
<TKress@3doil.com.au> To
11/05/2008 08:22 AM cc

Subject Wardie-1 - Daily Update to 0600hrs, 11 May 2008

Good morning all,

Operations on the Wardie-1 well yesterday were as follows:

0000hrs-2400hrs 10 May 2008:

Installed new cement line on rig floor.

Laid down 12 joints of HWDP and picked up 12 joints newly inspected HWDP.

Laid out two stands of drill pipe from derrick whipe waiting on ROV repair

Ran in with 762mm / 30 " trash cap and install it on WSH-3

Skidded rig back over Wardie-1 slot

Installed CTU on Teas Deck extension.

Made up 660mm (26") and 914mm (36") hole opener. Ran in and tagged seabed at 76.8m.
Checked drillstring position relative to WSH-3 location with ROV and drillstring angle with Anderdrift -
all OK.

Spud well at 19:30hrs. Drill 2m and then re-check with ROV that drillstring position is OK.
Drilled 914mm (36") hole to 132m.

0000hrs-0600hrs 11 May 2008:

Continued to drill 914mm (36") hole to 136m

Swept hole clean with PHG mud and then displaced well to PHG.
POOH with 914mm (36") assembly and laid out two drill collars.
Rigged up and commenced running in with 762mm (30") conductor.



Forward Plan:
Run and cement 762mm (30") conductor. Prepare to drill 444mm (17.5") hole.

Regards,
Tony

Anthony Kress
Operations Geologist

3D Qil Limited
164 Flinders Lane
Melbourne, Vic, 3000

Tel: +61 3 9650 9866
Fax: +61 3 9639 1960
Mob: +61 431 850 803
www.3doil.com.au



